Nahas, Heather [IGOV]

From: Nahas, Heather [IGOV]

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Danaca Buhler

Cc: Matt Mecham; Trombino, Paul; Flaherty, Jess [IGOV]
Subject: Re: lowa + Domo Interview Logistics

Thanks, Danaca. This is helpful. Could you also let me know how many people you have on the crew, and in
terms of equipment, how many cameras will be used, and other production equipment so that we have the
space to accommodate it.

Thanks,
Heather

On Thu, Jul 23, 2020 at 10:05 AM Danaca Buhler <Danaca.Buhler@domo.com> wrote:

Hi Heather,

Thanks for the help. For the Capitol building filming, I'll need to finalize the following:

What time can we access the areas?

Is there a specific location our film crew should unload?

Where are we permitted to park?

For inside filming, is there an area we can put equipment out of the view of the shot?
Do we need an insurance waver for filming at the Capitol?

In the meantime of tracking down the proper contact for the Lab, do you happen to have the address?

I’'m also available anytime via my cell, 801.368.2242 but didn’t want to put you on the spot for some of
these questions that might need tracking down.

Cheers,

Danaca Buhler
Customer Reference &

Bl leverage at
Events Marketing Manager Cloud Scale
801.368.2242 in record time.

801.899.4850
@danacabuhler




From: "Nahas, Heather" <heather.nahas@iowa.gov>

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 at 7:39 AM

To: Danaca Buhler <Danaca.Buhler@domo.com>

Cc: Matt Mecham <Matt.Mecham@domo.com>, Paul Trombino <paul.trombino@iowa.gov>, "Flaherty,
Jess" <jess.flaherty@iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa + Domo Interview Logistics

Good morning, Danaca -- we're looking forward to seeing you next week. | can help make all of these
connection points. | will get you Capitol clearance today. Indoors, we will likely shoot in the Governor's
office. Outdoors, the west side of the building has garden terraces with a variety of sculptures, and a great
view of downtown Des Moines. I'll be available to assist with anything you need at the Capitol on Monday.

I'll reach out to Scott Marler regarding the Des Moines test site and get you a contact person who will be
on-site Monday, and I'll contact the lab this morning to get you a contact there. This lab is where Dr.
Pentella and his team are located.

If you want to discuss any details today, feel free to give me a call. My office and cell numbers are
provided in my signature line below. Otherwise, | will follow up later with addresses, contact names and
numbers for each location.

Thanks much!

Heather

On Wed, Jul 22, 2020 at 6:31 PM Danaca Buhler <Danaca.Buhler@domo.com> wrote:

Hi Heather,

Sounds like we’re on for interviews this coming Monday. | wanted to reach out and see if you could help
point me in the right direction for a few logistic items.

Who can | work with to determine approved filming locations at the State Capitol Building (both inside &
outside options in case Monday stays stormy as the weather is predicting)?



Secondly, David Elkington mentioned there’s a testing site within 5 minutes of the Capitol Building. Do
you know that location and who | could work to ensure approval to film B-roll there?

Lastly — we’d like to film some interviews at the lab that we’re told is 1 % hour drive from the Capitol.
Does Dr. Pentella work there? Do you know the main contact for this location to discuss similar logistics?

Thank you for your help!

Danaca Buhler

Customer Reference &
Bl leverage at

Events Marketing Manager Cloud Scale
801.368.2242 in record time.

801.899.4850
@danacabuhler

This email may contain Domo confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the message from your system.
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